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July 7, 2022 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, N.H.  03301 
 
Re: DW 22-029 Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. 

Petition for Approval of Special Contract with Town of Hudson 
Proposed Procedural Schedule 
 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

The Company, Department of Energy (DOE), and the Office of the Consumer Advocate 
(OCA) (collectively, Parties) met in a technical session following the prehearing 
conference held in this proceeding and developed the following procedural schedule for the 
Commission’s consideration: 
 
Data Requests, Set 2    July 7, 2022 
Data Responses to Set 2   July 19, 2022 
Data Requests, Set 3    August 2, 2022 
Data Responses to Set 3   August 16, 2022 
Technical Session    September 9, 2022 at 10:30 AM (virtual) 
 
Thereafter, the Parties proposed that they develop and file with the Commission an 
additional proposed procedural schedule for the Commission’s consideration. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance with this filing. 

 
Very Truly Yours, 

               
      Marcia A. Brown 

       
 
cc: Docket-Related Service List DW 22-029  


